
ADAM LOWNEY 
Direct (503) 595-3926 
adam@mrg-law.com 

main: 503 595 3922 | fax: 503 595 3928 | www.mrg-law.com 
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July 15, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Jeff Killip 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
621 Woodland Square Loop SE 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

Re: In the Matter of the Petition of PacifiCorp, d/b/a Pacific Power & Light Company 
Co., 2022 Power Cost Adjustment Mechanism Annual Report, Docket UE-230482. 

Dear Mr. Killip, 

PacifiCorp, d/b/a Pacific Power & Light Company (PacifiCorp or the Company) submits this 
errata to PacifiCorp’s Post-Hearing Brief to update the citation to the record in footnote 46 on 
page 9.  

As background, both the Alliance of Western Energy Consumers (AWEC) and PacifiCorp 
included witness Bradley G. Mullins’ testimony from Wyoming Public Service Commission 
Docket No. 20000-642-EM-23 as cross-examination exhibits in this docket (see Exhibit DRS-
15CX and Exhibit BGM-13CX). However, PacifiCorp’s Exhibit BGM-13CX was 
comprehensive and included all the exhibits that accompanied witness Mullins’ Wyoming 
testimony, while AWEC’s Exhibit DRS-15CX included only the narrative testimony.   

When discussing witness Mullins’ inconsistent Wyoming testimony, PacifiCorp’s Post-Hearing 
Brief cited AWEC’s cross-examination exhibit rather than the comprehensive version that 
PacifiCorp filed. In response, AWEC’s Reply Brief argued that the inconsistency noted by 
PacifiCorp was apparent only in the exhibits that accompanied witness Mullins’ Wyoming 
testimony, which AWEC incorrectly argued were not admitted into the record. See AWEC Reply 
Brief at 5, footnote 14 (“Mr. Mullins summarized his [Wyoming] analysis in his testimony, 
which was included as a cross-examination exhibit in the record, but his full analysis was 
provided in a separate exhibit, which was not admitted to the record. Exh. DRS-15CX at 40:11-
23. Therefore, there is nothing in the record to support PacifiCorp’s statement  . . .”).  In fact,
Exhibit BGM-13CX includes the “full analysis” from witness Mullins’ Wyoming testimony and
was admitted into the record.  This errata updates the citation in PacifiCorp’s Post-Hearing Brief
to Exhibit BGM-13CX to clarify that PacifiCorp’s argument in its Post-Hearing Brief is
supported by evidence in the record.

UE-230482

lhuey215
Auto Stamp - Top Right Corner - 1st Page



July 15, 2024 
Page 2 
 
Please contact this office with any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Adam Lowney, WSBA No. 50505 
McDowell Rackner Gibson PC 
419 SW 11th Avenue, Suite 400 
Portland, OR 97205 
Telephone: (503) 595-3926 
Email: adam@mrg-law.com 
 dockets@mrg-law.com  
 
Attorney for PacifiCorp 
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